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Depurtment of Justice J /d / / 5
Washington, D.C.

Dear My, shﬁ&]

Jin Lesar, who r-presents me in C.A. 75~1996, is abroad for a month. He hag
aakadmtoprep:noortmwutormbythoumofmmtum.Oneoft}uu
drafts is a response to your affidavit attsehed to AUSA Dugan's Motion to Stay.

Your affidavit yefers %o certain determinations having to do with historiocal
cases atiributed o the Deputy Attornsy Gemeral.

mwmmmmmnummwmmwuummt
marm%mmwwmtmuthnmmu-»ummm

mxtmmmtammumuwhmumnnmmxr.
meumthabhhhwthtnq. uthmr-mbesimedhythejudmm
of the filings, Inmutmtcm.lmn-ludnotvmttomtuqml
didaakl!r.hmtoumnnfortenpomry@omulmmtumnthomwm
departurf, I have written a lavyer with FOIA experience without response, 80 I assume ke
is on vacation. However, thks leaves me with no chokge but to write you bedause that
,mdndhutmtproum.fﬂdmthmmumwuummﬁnlr."un'
mm-hmpmtwmmhﬁdiﬁm. you omit this from the filed affidavit,

Htmnfﬁhﬁthmttohﬁledlmdtmtinfamﬁon. If 4¢ 1s to be filed
mdyeudputmttowm&muthunmmﬂr. hur’utmnmhkmwug
mtitmmm-pﬁnthdthfuqmmmm:m. nmmm.u—

mmMuanmmmndupmmmMAmwmohltht
ovan acknewledgenents. I have therefore mmudauatofmwiththoirm
'mubor-.hanldidnotrmtuthulmﬂlumormuapmh.I!unnotmoim
nﬂmovhdmtorthommhn.luntmmofuun;mnthomtthaappul
mtm-MdbmmmmMqudnketmthumIth
Uonlytomamwworkfermamiformnamt.Beoannﬂush
adnloautmmdmmmmhe@mwmc do hope you will
expedite 1t. ' ~

S4inoerely,

003 Jin Lesay Harcld Weisberg



